
December 20, 2023

To: Faculty and Staff

From: Stephen H. Kolison, Jr., Ph.D., President

Re: Timeline for the Program Deactivation Review Process

Pursuant to my recent proposal for financial sustainability for SUNY Fredonia in the
next five years, which included some program reductions, please find a timeline linked
here. 

This timeline offers the next steps in the program deactivation review process as
developed in collaboration with University Senate Executive members.
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--
Visit this group at https://groups.google.com/a/fredonia.edu/d/forum/facultystaff
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